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railway upon the "Esplanade" in the city of Toronto, and in
that year, the O.P. Ry. Co. obtained permission from the Domin-
ion Government to 611l in part of Toronto harbour lying south
the "Esplanade," and the general public eaaed along the pro-
which it did. Several city streets abutted on the north side of
the "EÀsplanade," and the general publie eased along the pro-
longationo; of these streets, with vehicles and on foot, for the
purpose of aecess to the harbour. In 1892 an agreement wvas
entered into between the cîty and the two railway companies
respecting the removal of the sites of terminal stations, the
erection of over-head traffle bridges and the elosing or devia-
tion of some of these streets. This agreement was ratîfied hy
statutes of the Dominion and provincial legisiatures, the Domin-
ion Act providing that the works mentipned in the agreement
should be works for tlic general advantage of Canada. To re-
miove doubts respecting the right of the C.P. R.y. Co. to the
use of portions of the bcd of the harbour on whieh they had
laid their traeks across the prolongations of the streets men-
tioned. a grant -as made to that eompany hy the Dominion
Governmient of the "'use for railway l)urposes" on and over
the( filled-in areas inrluded within the lines foriied by the pro-
duetion of the sides of the streets. At a later date the D)ominion
Government grar.ted thiese areas to the eity, ini trust to 1w u1sed
aQ public highways, subjeet to an agreement respecting the rail-
ways, known as the ''Old Windmill Line'' agreement. and
aeeep)ting therefroni strips of land 66 feet in width betw'een tilt
southerly ends of the areas and the liarbour, reserved as and for
''an allowanee for a publie highiway. ' In Junie, 1909, the
Board of Raiway Conminssioners, on application hy the city,
made an order directing that the railwey companies shotild ce-e
vate tlieir traeks on and adjoining the ''Esplanade'' unît e(>f-
struet a viaduet there.

Ileld, GIR<wAat) anti DuFF, JJ., disscxting, that the Board
had ju-risdietion to make such order; that thc street prolonga-
tions xnentioned were higliways w'ithin the mt'aning of the
Railway Act; tiat the Act of Parlianient v'alidating thle agree-
ment muade in 1892, did not alter the character of the agreemnent
as a private eontract affeeting only the parties thereto, and that
the C.P. Ry. C~o.. liaving acquired only a limitcd right in the
filled-in land, hiad flot such a title thereto as would deprive the
ptiblic of the righit to pass over the sanie as a lmeans of eoitnîuni-
cation hetwepn the streets and the harbour.

~ >~'1 disilnissed with costs.


